

## About Me

I currently have my 200 ton captain license. I have engineering experience, as well as experience up to 120ft. I know some parts of the Bahamas as well as experience running up and down the eastern seaboard delivering yachts from Connecticut to Miami. I'm very knowledgeable, honest, charismatic, and hard working. I believe I'm only as good as my crew. I bring a lot of passion and motivation. Thank you for your time.



### LANGUAGE

- English
- Spain (fluent)

#### **EXPERTISE**

- Detail oriented, efficient and organized professional.
- Possess strong analytical and problemsolving skills, with the ability to make well thought out decisions.
- Highly trustworthy, discreet and ethical.
- Works well under pressure and as a team player.
- Computer: Microsoft Excel, Word, Power Point presentations, Outlook.

# **ALBERTO**

rs

#### **EXPERIENCE**

## Full Time Captain 112' Lazarra June 2023 -June 2024

Handle all day to day operations. Transportation of vessel per owner instructions. Handle all maintenances and repairs with contractors. Perform maintenances on engines and systems. Hire crew as needed. Plan owner trips. Coordinate and obtain clearance with CBP. Handle financial reports and payments for vessel.

## Full Time Captain 84' Azimut June 2021-June 2023

Transportation of yacht to and from Connecticut. Handle charters and guests with respect. Provide a fun yet safe atmosphere for all guests. Handle log books. Handle charter appointments and finances. Organize owner trips.

## Free Lance Chater Captain November 2019 - Current

| 2010 92' Riva                 | 0 hrs for 2 months, 2007 72' Mangust     | a  |
|-------------------------------|--|----|
| 208 hrs for 2 years           | s, 2008 105' Sunseeker 78                |    |
|                               | Sunseeker 16 hrs for 2                   |    |
| months, 2007 90' Pershing     | 16 hrs for 2 yrs, 2013 86'               |    |
| Bulgari " (delivery           | y) 10 hrs, 2004 101' Leopard 20          | )  |
|                               | mbo Azimut 60 hrs in 2                   |    |
| years, 2014 70' Viking        | 15 hrs in 2 years, 2015 55'              |    |
| Azimut " 100 hrs in           | n 2 years, 2006 84' Sunseeker            |    |
| 427 hours for 3 years for a t | total of 1370 hrs as a transport captair | ١. |

## Charter Captain November 2019-May 2021

On call per diem to transport vessels to required destination from Miami to Connecticut as well as to Bahamas. On call charter captain. Charter on vessels ranging from 50 ft to 120 ft. Organized transit and custom clearances including permits. Organization of crew team to ensure smooth and safe charters for all guests and crew. Inspect vessels to ensure safe and efficient condition. Direct, train and coordinate crew members in the safe operation and maintenance of vessels. The vessels that I have transported are as follows: On Call transport captain for yachts and boats. In charge of maintaining yachts and boats while ensuring they were oerating at peak performance



## **ALBERTO**

ters

### **EXPERTISE - CONTINUED**

- Mechanical experience
  with engine functions
  for the following
  manufactures:
  Cummins/Onan,
  Northern Lights,
  FDD/MTU, Man Marine
  Engines, CAT Marine
  Power. These functions
  are oil changes, valve
  lash, injector service, all
  service up to 3000 hours
- Management Skills
- Creativity
- Digital Marketing
- Negotiation
- Critical Thinking
- Leadership
- Dealing with vendors

## **EXPERIENCE - CONTINUED..**

## Captain & Mechanic July 2018-April 2020

In charge of coordinating and scheduling sailings with owners and clients. Specialist in Pershing, Arneson and Jet Drives. Transportation of vessel, servicing & rigging of engines, diagnostic maintenance on all outboard engines both diesel and gas. Complete and maintain clerical vessel logs, maintenance logs and ensure preventive maintenance is performed in a timely manner. In charge of scheduling and conferring with clients prior to servicing. In charge of maintaining and ordering supplies and parts for projects as needed by company and customers. Ensure all vessels are properly equipped and maintained to industry standards as well as coast guard and SOLAS standards.

#### **CERTIFICATIONS**

- US Licensed Captain 200 Ton
- · CPR Certification
- First Aid Certified

### **EDUCATION**

Ft. Lauderdale, FL Maritime Studies

**Senior High** 

FL

Core Curriculum

#### **REFERENCES**

References Available Upon Request